ROTA LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION

First Senatorial District
Twentieth Northern Marianas Commonwealth Legislature
P. O. Box 500586
Saipan, MP 96950

Senator Steve K. Mesngon, Chairman Representative Glenn L. Maratita, Floor Leader
Senator Teresita A. Santos, Vice Chair Senator Paul A. Manglona, Member
& Legislative Secretar

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 27,2018

To: All RLD Members
)i
From: Senator Steve K. Mesngon l S

Chairman, RLD

Subject:  Call for Public Hearing and Delegation Session — 1% Day, 3™ Special Session 2018

Pursuant to the authority vested in me under our Official Rules of Procedure and as Chairman of our
Legislative Delegation, and, in compliance with the Open Government Act (1 CMC §9901 et/. Seq.), I hereby
called the Delegation to convene for a public hearing and a session as follows:

Date & Time Subject Location

7/2/18 (Monday) Public Hearing on the Appointment of Senator Steve Mesngon’s
10:00 a.m. Mr. Diego M. Songao Conference Room

7/2/18 RLD Session Senator Steve Mesngon’s
2:00 p.m. 1% Day, 3" Special Session Conference Room

The presence of all members of the Delegation at this very important public hearing and session is
respectfully requested.
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